

---

SENATE BILL 5001

---

State of Washington

53rd Legislature

1993 Regular Session

By Senators West, Sellar, Nelson and Oke

Read first time 01/11/93. Referred to Committee on Health & Human Services.

1 AN ACT Relating to extension of the basic health plan; amending RCW  
2 43.131.355 and 43.131.356; and declaring an emergency.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:

4 **Sec. 1.** RCW 43.131.355 and 1987 1st ex.s. c 5 s 24 are each  
5 amended to read as follows:

6 The Washington basic health plan administrator and its powers and  
7 duties shall be terminated on June 30, (~~(1992)~~) 1997, as provided in  
8 RCW 43.131.356.

9 **Sec. 2.** RCW 43.131.356 and 1987 1st ex.s. c 5 s 25 are each  
10 amended to read as follows:

11 The following acts or parts of acts, as now existing or hereafter  
12 amended, are each repealed, effective June 30, (~~(1993)~~) 1998:

13 (1) Section 1, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW 70.47.900;

14 (2) Section 1, chapter 54, Laws of 1990 and RCW 70.47.150;

15 (3) Section 2, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW 70.47.140;

16 (~~((3))~~) (4) Section 3, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW  
17 70.47.010;

1       (~~(4)~~) (5) Section 4, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW  
2 70.47.020;  
3       (~~(5)~~) (6) Section ~~((5))~~ 907, chapter ~~((5))~~ 232, Laws of ~~((1987~~  
4 ~~1st ex.s.))~~ 1992 and RCW 70.47.030;  
5       (~~(6)~~) (7) Section 6, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW  
6 70.47.040;  
7       (~~(7)~~) (8) Section 7, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW  
8 70.47.050;  
9       (~~(8)~~) (9) Section ~~((8))~~ 908, chapter ~~((5))~~ 232, Laws of ~~((1987~~  
10 ~~1st ex.s.))~~ 1992 and RCW 70.47.060;  
11       (~~(9)~~) (10) Section 9, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW  
12 70.47.070;  
13       (~~(10)~~) (11) Section 10, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW  
14 70.47.080;  
15       (~~(11)~~) (12) Section 11, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW  
16 70.47.090;  
17       (~~(12)~~) (13) Section 12, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW  
18 70.47.100;  
19       (~~(13)~~) (14) Section 13, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s.,  
20 section 3, chapter 4, Laws of 1991 sp.s. and RCW 70.47.110;  
21       (~~(14)~~) (15) Section 22, chapter 315, Laws of 1991, section 7,  
22 chapter 21, Laws of 1992 and RCW 70.47.115;  
23       (16) Section 14, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW  
24 70.47.120;  
25       (~~(15)~~) (17) Section 15, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW  
26 70.47.130;  
27       (~~(16)~~) (18) Section 16, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW  
28 50.20.210;  
29       (~~(17)~~) (19) Section 17, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW  
30 51.28.090; and  
31       (~~(18)~~) (20) Section 18, chapter 5, Laws of 1987 1st ex.s. and RCW  
32 74.04.033.

33       NEW SECTION.   **Sec. 3.** This act is necessary for the immediate  
34 preservation of the public peace, health, or safety, or support of the  
35 state government and its existing public institutions, and shall take  
36 effect immediately.

--- END ---